Ma gjl«am New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
¢ -

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEDR, NEW MEXICO

June 12, 1959

jo -~ Beaver Lodge 0il1 Corporatien
Dallas 1, Texas

Attne Mra. Camilla Dabney

Attached is a aopy of the last test received on your #1 MoFwen well, uhich Rappensd to
de a biue test filed after werkover. We trust this is the information you needed.



BEAVER LODGE OlL CORPORATION
1101 MERCANTILE DALLAS BUILDING
RIVERSIDE |-90 91
DALLAS |, TEXAS

June 9, 1959

Mr. E. C. Arnold

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico

Re: McEwen #l Well
W/2 sec. 5, 31-10
San Juan County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Arnold:

During a recent transfer of all of our records from one office to
another, the latest deliverability test on the McEwen # well was
misplaced.

Tnasmuch as this test was filed with your office, we would very
much appreciate your forwarding a copy of it to us. We are most
anxious to obtain a copy of this deliverability test as it is
needed for the completion of our rework fille.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Very truly yours,

BEAVER LODGE OIL CORPORATION
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(Mrs.) Camilla Dabney, Sedretary
to H. S. Bennett, General Manager




